

# Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Theme: Caring for all our communities

Saturday 6 February 2016

1.00 pm

St Mary Magdalene Church, 17 St Mary's Road, (Off Queens Road) London,  
SE15 2EA

## Membership

Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair)  
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor Evelyn Akoto  
Councillor Jasmine Ali  
Councillor Fiona Colley  
Councillor Sunil Chopra  
Councillor Nick Dolezal  
Councillor Gavin Edwards  
Councillor Renata Hamvas  
Councillor Barrie Hargrove  
Councillor Richard Livingstone  
Councillor Victoria Mills  
Councillor Jamille Mohammed  
Councillor Sandra Rhule  
Councillor Michael Situ

---

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

**Eleanor Kelly**

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 29 January 2016



## Order of Business

Item  
No.

Title

<b>Item No.</b>	<b>Title</b>	<b>Time</b>
	<b>WELLBEING AND CARING EXHIBITION</b>	
	The wellbeing and caring exhibition will take place at 12.15 pm.	
<b>1.</b>	<b>INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME</b>	<b>1.00 pm</b>
<b>2.</b>	<b>APOLOGIES</b>	
<b>3.</b>	<b>DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS</b>	
	Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.	
<b>4.</b>	<b>ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT</b>	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
<b>5.</b>	<b>MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 8)</b>	
	To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on 10 November 2015.	
<b>6.</b>	<b>DEPUTATION REQUESTS</b>	<b>1.10 pm</b>
	Deputation requests – report to follow.	
<b>7.</b>	<b>COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS</b>	<b>1.30 pm</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introducing CANs at Community Council meetings (Ian Redding)</li> <li>• Announcement about the New Southwark Plan (Tom Buttrick)</li> </ul>	
<b>8.</b>	<b>YOUTH COMMUNITY SLOT</b>	<b>1.20 pm</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Simone Powderly, young model and community activist – talks about her own experiences to empower young women and her work in the community.</li> </ul>	
<b>9.</b>	<b>THEME - CARING FOR ALL OUR COMMUNITIES</b>	<b>1.45 pm</b>

Item No.	Title	Time
	<p><b>The theme – caring for all our communities</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The chair’s introduction.</li> </ul> <p><b>Presentations from the following people</b></p> <p>The cabinet member for Adult Care and Financial Inclusion – Cllr Stephanie Cryan</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Link Age Southwark – Gemma Juma</li> <li>Short presentation on Age Friendly Southwark – Jessica Leech, Southwark Council</li> </ul> <p>Overview of the council’s work on Safety - The cabinet member for Communities and Safety – Cllr Michael Situ</p> <p>Eva Gomez, Southwark Council – to cover the following topics:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Women’s safety charter – short film clip (tackle everyday harassment that women experience in their everyday lives).</li> </ul> <p><b>The workshops</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Women’s safety and domestic abuse</li> <li>Children’s safety/Child exploitation and abuse.</li> <li>Age Friendly Southwark</li> <li>Mental health</li> </ul> <p><b>BREAK - 3.00 PM</b></p> <p>An opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers.</p>	
10.	<p><b>SAFE GUARDING OUR VULNERABLE YOUNG PEOPLE AND FEEDBACK FROM WORKSHOPS</b></p> <p>Cabinet member for Children and Schools - Cllr Victoria Mills</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Safeguarding our young people</li> <li>Feedback from workshops</li> </ul>	3.15 pm
11.	<p><b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b></p> <p><b>You said we did!</b></p> <p>This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.</p> <p>Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.</p> <p>Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.</p>	3.25 pm

Item No.	Title	Time
12.	<b>COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY</b>	3.30 pm
	Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.	
	Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.	
	The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly.	
13.	<b>CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING REALLOCATION</b> (Pages 9 - 16)	3.40 pm
14.	<b>CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING 2015-16 AWARDS</b> (Pages 17 - 24)	3.50 pm
	<b>Note:</b> This is an executive function	
	Members considered the recommendations contained within the report.	
15.	<b>LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS</b> (Pages 25 - 47)	4.00 pm
	Executive Function	
	Members to consider the local parking schemes contained within the report.	
16.	<b>BIKE HANGARS - PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD AREA</b> (Pages 48 - 56)	4.20 pm
17.	<b>LOCAL PARKING REPORT: ESTATE PARKING SCHEME - MONTEAGLE WAY</b> (Pages 57 - 61)	4.30 pm
	<b>Note:</b> This is an executive function.	
	Members to consider the recommendations in the report.	
18.	<b>BELLENDEN ROAD HOLLY GROVE, LYNDHURST WAY - WALKING AND CYCLING IMPROVEMENTS</b> (Pages 62 - 121)	4.40 pm
	Results of the Public Consultation.	

**Item No.**

**Title**

**Time**

Date: Friday 29 January 2016